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From: Christopher Cook
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Khoo, Arthur (BOS); lisa.liew@sfgov.org; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS); Peskin, Aaron

(BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Ronen, Hillary (BOS)
Subject: Thank you to Supervisors Peskin, Preston, and Ronen for your service!
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 5:46:07 PM

 
Dear supervisors,
As a city resident, journalist, and activist for the past 30 years, I am deeply grateful to
supervisors Aaron Peskin, Dean Preston, and Hillary Ronen for your many years of vital and
dedicated and wise public service to our city and communities. Our city is so far better off for
your terrific work—San Francisco is more affordable, accessible, diverse, sustainable, and
equitable because of your years of work. Your commitment and service to our city will not be
forgotten, and so many of us are so grateful for all of your hard work for us. Despite all the
political attacks and naysaying, despite the reactionary "doom loop" narratives, we know you
have created a better city for us all, prioritizing affordable housing, renters' rights and
protections, economic equity, corporate accountability, and so much more. 
Thank you for your service,
Christopher Cook

Christopher D. Cook
Author, Award-winning Journalist, Consultant
www.christopherdcook.com
Author of Diet for a Dead Planet: Big Business and the Coming Food Crisis
Senior Writer @ The New School for Social Research, Schwartz Center for Economic Policy
Analysis
Twitter: @chrsdcook
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/ChristopherDCookWriter
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/christopher-cook-b061276/
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